

Jeremy Erik Leong Kar Ye

<https://github.com/JeremyL95> | <https://www.jeremyerikleong.com> | Jeremythegreat95@gmail.com

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Possess over one year of experience in developing responsive, engaging and accessible digital experiences. My experience and technical skills enable me to collaborate effectively in developing solutions and ensure that projects are completed with performant, testable, and maintainable code.

SKILLS

Languages : HTML, CSS, Javascript (ES6)
Frameworks : Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS
Libraries : jQuery, React
Tools : Git, GitLab, Node JS, Sublime Merge, Visual Studio Code

WORK EXPERIENCE

Front-End Web Developer

Ttwoweb Sdn. Bhd.

July 2022 – September 2024

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

- develop dynamic and responsive websites
- deliver responsive web and mobile UI designs with cross-browser compatibility
- implement backend integration via a RESTful API
- assists backend developers in debugging and upgrading
- working closely with the designers, software engineers, and project executives to fulfill clients' needs

Interactive Content Developer

MindSpace Sdn. Bhd.

August 2019 – March 2021

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

- gamification education content development
- managing website content
- create company social media posts

IT Intern

MindSpace Sdn. Bhd.

April 2019 – July 2019

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

- manage company social media posts
- computer class and mandarin class teaching assistant
- general IT support

EDUCATION

BA (HONS) Interactive Media Design

The One Academy

May 2017 – July 2019

Selangor, Malaysia

- Upper Second Class, CGPA: 3.5
- Brain & Brawn Co-op Puzzle Game (FYP): The One Academy Hall of Fame 2020 (shortlisted)

Diploma in Multimedia Design

Taylor's University

March 2014 – July 2016

Selangor, Malaysia

- CGPA: 3.02

LANGUAGES

- **Cantonese** - Fluent
- **Mandarin** - Fluent
- **English** - Proficient
- **Bahasa Melayu** - Intermediate